Amoco Production Company
P. 0. Drawer "A"
Levelland, TX 79336

June 28, 1976

File: DLW-WF-669

Re: Arco "B" Federal Gas Com Well No. 1
L-26-17-27
Hondo Federal Gas Com Well No. 1
0-27-17-27
Eddy County, New Mexico

011 Conservation Commission
State of New Mexico

P. 0. Drawer "DD"

Artesia, NM 88210

Gentlemen:

We would 1ike to advise you that the gas from the subject wells is
measured by an Amoco nmeter at each well prior to going through
Southern Union's Master Meter.

This is in reply to your letter dated 6/23/76 regarding measurement
of gas from the subject wells.

We have previously furnished you Forms C-104 on these wells and
request your approval of the same.

Yours very truly,
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